
   

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 3 
February 1, 2016 

AGENDA 
STAYTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, February 1, 2016 
Stayton Community Center 

400 W. Virginia Street 
Stayton, Oregon  97383 

 

7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting (Community Center – North End) 
Immediately upon adjournment of the regular Council meeting, an Executive 
Session to consult with legal counsel regarding current litigation or litigation likely 
to be filed, pursuant to Oregon Revised Statutes 192.660.1(2)(h). 

 

CALL TO ORDER   7:00 PM   Mayor Porter 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
ROLL CALL/STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS – PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
Items not on the agenda but relevant to City business may be discussed at this meeting. Citizens are encouraged to 
attend all meetings of the City Council to insure that they stay informed. Agenda items may be moved forward if a 
Public Hearing is scheduled. 
a. Additions to the agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc.  
 
PRESENTATIONS / COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Request for Recognition:  If you wish to address the Council, please fill out a green “Request for Recognition” form.  
Forms are on the table at the back of the room. Recommended time for presentation is 10 minutes. Recommended 
time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
a. Proclamation in Honor of Lance Cpl. Ty Hart 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
a. January 19, 2016 City Council Minutes 
b. Personnel Matters Appeal Policy and Procedure 
 
Purpose of the Consent Agenda: 
In order to make more efficient use of meeting time, resolutions, minutes, bills, and other items which 
are routine in nature and for which no debate is anticipated, shall be placed on the Consent Agenda.  Any 
item placed on the Consent Agenda may be removed at the request of any council member prior to the 
time a vote is taken.  All remaining items of the Consent Agenda are then disposed of in a single motion 
to adopt the Consent Agenda.  This motion is not debatable.  The Recorder to the Council will then poll 
the council members individually by a roll call vote.  If there are any dissenting votes, each item on the 
consent Agenda is then voted on individually by roll call vote.  Copies of the Council packets include more 
detailed staff reports, letters, resolutions, and other supporting materials.  A citizen wishing to review 
these materials may do so at Stayton City Hall, 362 N. Third Avenue, Stayton, or the Stayton Public 
Library, 515 N. First Avenue, Stayton. 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting. If you require special accommodations contact Deputy City Recorder Alissa 
Angelo at (503) 769-3425.



   

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 2 of 3 
February 1, 2016 

PUBLIC HEARING – None  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Community Grants          Action 
a. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
NEW BUSINESS – None  
 
STAFF/COMMISSION REPORTS – None  
 
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Recommended time for presentations is 10 minutes. 
Recommended time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR      
 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE MAYOR      
a. Planning Commission 

• Ellen Nunez 
 

b. Public Safety Commission 
• Cari Sessums 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL 
 
 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – Tuesday, February 16, 2016 
• Second Hand Ordinance 
• Land Use Public Hearing 
• Stayton Public Library Foundation – Endowment Contribution 
• Open  Space Dedication 
 
 
ADJOURN



   

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 3 of 3 
February 1, 2016 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

FEBRUARY 2016 
Monday February 1 City Council & Executive Session 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday February 2 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Tuesday February 9 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Friday February 12 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Monday February 15 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF PRESIDENTS DAY 
Tuesday February 16 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday February 17 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday February 29 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

MARCH 2016 
Tuesday March 1 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday March 7 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday March 8 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Friday March 11 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Wednesday March 16 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday March 21 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Monday March 28 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

April 2016 
Monday April 4 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday April 5 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Friday April 8 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Tuesday April 12 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Monday April 18 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday April 20 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday April 25 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

May 2016 
Monday May 2 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday May 3 Budget Committee 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday May 3 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Thursday May 5 Budget Committee 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Monday May 9 Budget Committee 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday May 10 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Friday May 13 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Monday May 16 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Wednesday May 18 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday May 30 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF MEMORIAL DAY 
Monday May 31 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

 





 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 1 of 4 
January 19, 2016 

City of Stayton 
City Council Meeting Action Minutes 

January 19, 2016 

LOCATION:  STAYTON COMMUNITY CENTER, 400 W. VIRGINIA STREET, STAYTON 

Time Start: 7:00 P.M.     Time End:  8:30 P.M. 

COUNCIL MEETING ATTENDANCE LOG 

COUNCIL STAYTON STAFF  
Mayor Henry Porter Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 
Councilor Priscilla Glidewell  Keith Campbell, City Administrator 
Councilor Ralph Lewis Dan Fleishman, Director of Planning & Development 
Councilor Jennifer Niegel Rich Sebens, Police Chief 
Councilor Brian Quigley Christine Shaffer, Finance Director 
Councilor Joe Usselman David Rhoten, City Attorney 
 Akin Blitz, City Labor Attorney 

 
AGENDA ACTIONS 

REGULAR MEETING 
Announcements 
a. Additions to the Agenda 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
The Mayor introduced City Attorney David Rhoten 
who had two additions to the agenda.  

• Appeal of Termination: Request to 
Continue up to 30 Days 

• Request for Inquiry: City Personnel 
Matters 

Motion from Councilor Quigley, seconded by 
Councilor Niegel, to continue Katinka Bryk’s 
Appeal of Termination for up to 30 days and to 
schedule a Special Session of the City Council on or 
before February 16, 2016. Motion passed 5:0. 
 
Brief explanation from Mr. Blitz about process for 
inquiry. Questions from Council about process, 
confidentiality, other options available to a city 
needing to complete an inquiry such as this, and 
administrative leave requirements. 
 
Motion from Councilor Lewis, seconded by 
Councilor Usselman, to direct the City’s legal 
counsel to move forward with initiating an inquiry 
relating to management and personnel issues. 
 
Council Discussion 
Question from Council on process and options for 
inquiry. 
Motion passed 5:0. 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 2 of 4 
January 19, 2016 

b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc. None. 
Presentations / Comments from the Public 
a. Jack Fiske 

 
 
 
 

b. Rese Bourdeau 
 
 
 
 
 

c. Katinka Bryk 
 
 
 

d. Citizen Recognition by Chief Rich Sebens 

 
Mr. Fiske inquired about specific charges on the 
utility bill. Ms. Shaffer spoke about the fire 
standby charges, transportation fees, and storm 
fees collected and how the funds are used.  
 
Ms. Bourdeau spoke out about recent personnel 
issues and requested a completely independent 
review be done and that it include current and 
past city employees, community business leaders, 
boards, and committees.  
 
Ms. Bryk appreciated the Council’s action on her 
appeal. She stated she would be out of town 
February 10th through February 23rd.  
 
Chief Sebens presented Pastor Shawn Hazel with a 
plaque for his help in organizing the Stayton CERT 
team.  

Consent Agenda 
a. December 7, 2015 City Council Meeting Minutes 

 
Motion from Councilor Niegel, seconded by 
Councilor Lewis, to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Motion passed 5:0. 

Public Hearing None 
Unfinished Business None 
New Business 
Ordinance No. 992 & Resolution No. 937, Marijuana Tax 
a. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 
 
 
b. Council Deliberation 
 
c. Council Decision  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  
Ms. Shaffer reviewed the report included in the 
Council packet.  
 
None. 
 
Motion from Councilor Lewis, seconded by 
Councilor Quigley, to approve Ordinance No. 992 
as presented.  
 
Council Discussion 
Brief discussion of inclusion of medical marijuana 
and date of the election.  
 
Motion passed 5:0 
 
Motion from Councilor Quigley, seconded by 
Councilor Lewis, to approve Resolution No. 937 as 
presented. Motion passed 5:0. 
 
 
 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 3 of 4 
January 19, 2016 

Resolution No. 938, Local Option Levy 
a. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 

 
 

b. Council Deliberation 
 
 
 

c. Council Decision  
 
 
 
Competition for Establishment of a City of Stayton Flag 

a. Staff Report – Keith Campbell 
 
 
 
 

b. Council Deliberation 
 
 
 

c. Council Decision 

 
Ms. Shaffer reviewed the staff report included in 
the Council packet. 
 
Councilor Quigley inquired about the last time the 
$0.60 per thousand was changed. Ms. Shaffer said 
in 2012 it was converted to a fixed rate. 
 
Motion from Councilor Quigley, seconded by 
Councilor Lewis, to approve Resolution No. 938 as 
presented. Motion passed 5:0.  
 
 
Mr. Campbell shared a video about the importance 
of a City flag. He proposed a local competition to 
create a City flag for the 125th anniversary of 
Stayton’s incorporation.  

Councilor Glidewell supported the idea. And 
Councilor Quigley suggested having the street 
mural group pursue the project. 

Motion from Councilor Niegel, seconded by 
Councilor Quigley, to direct staff to establish a 
local competition for design of a City of Stayton 
Flag for the quasquicentennial anniversary of 
Stayton’s incorporation. Motion passed 5:0. 

Staff / Commission Reports 
Finance Director’s Report – Christine Shaffer 
a. November 2015 Monthly Finance Department Report 
b. December 2015 Monthly Finance Department Report 
 
Police Chief’s Report – Chief Rich Sebens 
a. November 2015 Statistical Report 
b. December 2015 Statistical Report 

 
 

Public Works Director’s Report – Lance Ludwick 
a. November 2015 Operating Report 
b. December 2015 Operating Report 

 
 
Planning & Development Director’s Report – Dan Fleishman 

a. November 2015 Activities Report 
b. December 2015 Activities Report 

 
 
 

 
 
Ms. Shaffer briefly reviewed her reports included 
in the Council packet. 
 
 
Chief Sebens spoke briefly about the reports 
included in the packet and gave an update on the 
new electronic ticketing system. 
 
 
Mr. Ludwick reviewed the reports included in the 
packet. Councilor Glidewell inquired about 
building permits. 
 
 
Mr. Fleishman reviewed the reports and spoke 
about the new Ordinance Enforcement Officer 
Alan Pinto. 
 
 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 4 of 4 
January 19, 2016 

Library Director’s Report 
a. November 2015 Activities 
b. December 2015 Activities 

 

 
No discussion. 
 

Presentations / Comments From the Public None 
Business from the City Administrator None 
Business from the Mayor 
a. Parks and Recreation Board Reappointments 

• Cherie Douglas 
• Dennis Vietzke 

 
b. Budget Committee Reappointment 

• Alan Kingsley 
• Scott West 

 
Motion from Councilor Niegel, seconded by 
Councilor Quigley, to ratify the appointment of 
Cherie Douglas and Dennis Vietzke to the Parks 
and Recreation Board, and Alan Kingsley and Scott 
West to the Budget Committee. Motion passed 
5:0. 

Business from the Council There was further Council discussion regarding the 
inquiry.  
 
The Council also felt there should be an appointed 
Human Resource position. 

Future Agenda Items – February 1, 2016 
a. Open Space Dedication 

APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 1ST DAY OF FEBRUARY 2016, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY 
COUNCIL. 

Date:    By:   
  Henry A. Porter, Mayor 
 
 
Date:   Attest:   

 Keith D. Campbell, City Administrator 
 
       
Date:  Transcribed by:        
   Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 



 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:  Mayor Henry A. Porter and City of Stayton Councilors 
 
FROM: Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder, and  
  David A. Rhoten, Stayton City Attorney  
 
DATE:  January 27, 2016  
 
SUBJECT: Consent Agenda - Personnel Matters Appeal Policy and Procedure  
  
 
To the best of our ability to determine, never before has an employee sought to appeal a 
personnel matter to the City Council. While the City’s Personnel manual provides for an 
“appeal” review, nowhere is a procedure set forth.  
 
The Mayor, Council and others participating in the procedure should be provided a guide as to 
how the appeal will proceed. Therefore, a policy and procedure is proposed and is offered to 
the Mayor and Council for approval in Resolution No. 939. There are options in the policy itself 
which the Council may elect. 
 
MOTION(S): 
 
No Motions are needed as this is a consent agenda item. 
 



 
Resolution No. 939   
Amending Section 12 of the Stayton Personnel Manual 

RESOLUTION NO. 939 
 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 12, DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES FOR 
NON-BARGAINING UNIT EMPLOYEES OF THE STAYTON PERSONNEL MANUAL 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Stayton does not have an appeal process set forth in the current 
Personnel Manual; 
 
WHEREAS, the Stayton City Council is committed to protecting the City from unnecessary 
litigation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Stayton City Council wishes to provide rules and policies  relating to personnel 
appeals that apply to all City employees in a fair and equitable manner. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED  
 
that the Stayton Personnel Manual, Section 12, Disciplinary Procedures for Non-Bargaining Unit 
Employees be amended to include new Section 12.5, Appeal Policy (Attachment A). 
 
This Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption by the Stayton City Council. 
 
ADOPTED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 1ST DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2016. 
 
      CITY OF STAYTON 
 
 
 
Date:    , 2016  By: ________________________________  
       Henry A. Porter, Mayor 
 
 
 
Date:    , 2016  Attest: _________________________________ 
       Keith D. Campbell, City Administrator 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
David A. Rhoten, City Attorney 



Attachment A 

 
City of Stayton – Appeal Procedure  Page 1 of 4 

City of Stayton 
Personnel Matters 

Appeal Policy and Procedure 
 

 
 
This policy and procedure is intended to implement the “appeal” as referred to in Stayton’s 
Personnel Manual. It is a guide to “appeals” to 1) City Administrator and 2) Mayor/Council; 
the overall policy and procedures may be applied to either category of appeal. 
 
City Employee’s Appeal to the City Administrator 
 
If the employee wishes to file an appeal of the Department Director's decision/action, it must 
be filed with the City Administrator not later than ten (10) working days after the effective 
date of the Department Director's decision/action. The City Administrator will endeavor to 
hear the appeal as timely and responsively as the circumstances permit, as a matter of 
priority. Timelines may be extended by mutual agreement between the employee and the 
City Administrator. 
 
The decision in the matter may be reviewed by the Stayton City Council on request of either 
party. 
 
Hearing Procedure (City Employee’s Appeal to City Administration) 
 
A hearing may take place as to appeals of personnel matters, including economic, discipline 
and dismissal. The City Administrator shall set a hearing upon a timely request made under 
this policy, and may meet informally with any of the parties prior to any formal hearing to 
gather additional information. 
 
The Department Director shall be given written notification of the time and place of the 
hearing. Either or both the employee and the Department Director may elect to be 
represented and assisted during the appeal procedure. If the employee requests the presence 
of legal counsel, the Department Director will request the presence of the City Attorney or 
designate. The City Attorney or designate will be present to advise the City Administrator 
concerning issues and questions that arise during the proceedings. A tape recording will be 
made of the hearing; either party may bear the expense of transcription if desired by the 
particular party. If transcribed, the parties may elect to share in the expense of transcription 
and shall provide a copy of the transcription to the other party and to the City Administrator 
and the City.  
 
The order of procedure at the hearing will be as follows: 
 
(1) The Department Director or a designee will set forth the reasons for the action and the 
facts on which it is based, and shall do so in writing and submit the written explanation with 
all pertinent documents at least ten days prior to the date of the hearing to the City Recorder 
or designee.  



Attachment A 

 
City of Stayton – Appeal Procedure  Page 2 of 4 

 
(2) The employee and/or her/his representative shall submit to the City Recorder or designee 
at least ten days prior to the hearing a statement of the legal and factual basis for the appeal, 
including a clear statement of rules, policies or rights which the employee contends were 
violated, or applicable, if any. 
 
(3) The employee may present evidence in support of the appeal, with or without the 
assistance of legal counsel or other representative. The employee may examine witnesses and 
conduct cross-examination if appropriate. The City Administrator may require that all 
witness testimony shall be presented in the form of written, sworn witness statements. 
 
(4) The Department Director may cross-examine and/or submit evidence in rebuttal. 
 
(5) Opening statements, if any, will be brief and confined to the issues. Closing arguments, if 
any, will be first by the Department Director then by the employee.  
 
(6) Evidence of a type commonly relied upon by reasonably prudent persons in the conduct 
of their serious affairs shall be admissible. Irrelevant, immaterial or unduly repetitious 
evidence may be excluded. Affidavits and counter-affidavits are acceptable as evidence. If 
either party intends to rely on an affidavit, that party shall provide the other party with a copy 
of the affidavit, together with the name, address and telephone number of the person making 
the affidavit, at least three (3) working days prior to the hearing, or the affidavit shall be 
inadmissible, unless there is good cause shown. 
 
(7) If, after receiving evidence presented in a hearing on the Department Director’s action, 
the City Administrator finds that sufficient evidence supports the charge and that the 
complained-of action taken by the supervisor was reasonable and was taken for a proper 
reason consistent with policy, the City Administrator may affirm the action. If the City 
Administrator finds that the complained-of action taken by the supervisor was inappropriate, 
the City Administrator shall fashion an appropriate remedy. The City Administrator, in lieu 
of affirming the disciplinary action, may modify the discipline as the circumstances warrant, 
and direct that City records be conformed accordingly.  
 
Department Director’s Appeal of City Administrator’s Action 
 
If a Department Director wishes to file an appeal to the Stayton Mayor/City Council, of the 
City Administrator’s action, it must be filed with the City Recorder (or Deputy) not later than 
ten (10) working days after the effective date  of the City Administrator’s action. The Mayor 
shall set the time for hearing the appeal following receipt of the Notice of Appeal to include a 
summary of the basis for the appeal. Subject to mutual agreement of the parties to the 
contrary, the hearing shall take place before the Mayor/Council within 60 days of the date of 
Notice. 
 

  



Attachment A 

 
City of Stayton – Appeal Procedure  Page 3 of 4 

Cases Where an Appeal is from Decision of the City Administrator 
 
If a Department Director or other subordinate who reports directly to the City Administrator 
pursues an appeal under this policy, the appeal shall be to the Mayor and Council. The 
foregoing policy shall apply, and in addition: 
 

1. The Mayor and Council may direct the matter be heard by a Hearing Officer. In such 
a case, the Mayor and Council will appoint the Hearings Officer and shall receive and 
consider the Hearing Officer’s findings, conclusions and recommendations. 
 

2. The Mayor and Council may require that the record upon which the City 
Administrator’s decision was based be delivered to the employee prior to the 
Council’s consideration and set a time within which this shall occur. 
 

3. The Mayor and Council may require that the City Administrator and the employee 
submit in writing their arguments and the records on which the arguments are based. 
The Mayor and Council may require that both submit all witness testimony in the 
form of a written, sworn witness statements, in order that the Hearings Officer and/or 
Mayor and Council review occurs based solely on or predominantly on a written 
record. The Hearings Officer and/or Mayor and Council shall reserve the option to 
permit the City Administrator and the employee to cross examine witnesses whose 
sworn testimony is offered by the opposing party. 
 

4. The Deputy City Recorder will schedule the proceedings, and provide this policy and 
procedure to the employee who initiates an appeal and serve as custodian and Clerk 
of the Council responsible to insure that documents are provided to the parties, Mayor 
and the Council at appropriate times as the record of the appeal procedure.  

Conduct of Hearings 
 
A hearing before the Mayor/Council or City Administrator is intended solely for the purpose 
of receiving evidence either to refute or substantiate specific charges. The hearing shall be 
conducted accordingly. The appeal policy and procedure set forth herein may apply to 
appeals before the City Administrator and/or the Mayor/Council as deemed appropriate by 
the presiding party. The Mayor/Council or City Administrator may impose limits on 
questioning in the interest of fairness and the orderly conduct of the hearing. 
 
Counsel or Representative 
 
In appealing a disciplinary action to the Mayor/Council or City Administrator an employee 
may, but is not required to, have counsel or other representative present. 
 
Hearings Officer 
 
In the event the Mayor/Council or City Administrator, as Chief Executive Officer of the City, 
may determine that the responsibilities of that governing body/office or a conflict does not 
permit immersion in an appeal procedure to the degree necessary to properly develop and 



Attachment A 

 
City of Stayton – Appeal Procedure  Page 4 of 4 

consider a record, the appellate, Mayor/Council or City Administrator shall have the 
authority and ability, case-by-case to appoint a Hearings Officer and delegate to that person 
the responsibility of conducting a formal hearing and drafting recommended findings of facts 
and conclusions. The Hearings Officer will be a person determined by the Mayor/Council or 
City Administrator to possess the ability to fairly and capably decide the appeal. 
 
If a Hearings Officer is designated, the Mayor/Council or City Administrator shall retain the 
right to accept, reject and/or modify the findings and conclusions recommended by the 
Hearings Officer. The Hearings Officer shall set the time and place of hearing based on the 
availability of the Hearings Officer and those who are expected to participate, and make best 
efforts to hear and decide the matter within a reasonable time. 
 
Labor Contract Effect 
 
An employee with remedies under a labor agreement may use this appeal procedure, and may 
do so only if the employee and the Union waive in writing the right to proceed to appeal 
under any other policy, contract, law or rule. 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by  
The Stayton City Council 
January ____, 2016 




















































































